Minutes of the March 11, 2008 Meeting

The regular meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairman Gregor. Present were all Supervisors; Flo Ford, Carol Merryman, Chief Boehs, Carl Athey, Scot Pitzer of the Gettysburg Times and Erin James from The Evening Sun. The meeting was tape-recorded.

Mrs. Golden made a motion to approve the Minutes of the February 26, 2008 meeting, as presented, seconded by Mr. Waybright and carried.

Mr. Waybright made a motion to approve the bills list in the amount of \$53,249.20 from the General Fund seconded by Mrs. Underwood and carried.

No visitors addressed the Board.

Chief Boehs presented a written and oral report of police activities for the month of February including: 343 complaints, 67 traffic stops, 69 combined arrests and 10,039 patrol miles. He added that they assisted other departments 23 times and were assisted 6 times.

Chairman Gregor reported that a public hearing was held on February 22, 2008 on an application for Conditional Use approval from Susanne Stockman Murphy. Ms. Murphy's request was for conditional use approval to construct a single-family home in the Village Mixed Use District and her parcel is located on Barlow-Greenmount Road. He added that there were no objections voiced at the hearing. Mr. Waybright made a motion to approve Susanne Stockman Murphy's application for Conditional Use approval with the condition that a note is placed on the plan stating that there is the possibility that neighboring properties may be commercially developed. The motion was seconded by Mrs. Golden and carried. Mr. Gregor abstained because he was not present for the hearing.

Mrs. Underwood made a motion seconded by Mrs. Golden and carried to approve a Certificate of Appropriateness for Summit Partners for 126 units known as Cambridge Crossings on Biglerville, Table Rock and Boyd's School Roads. HARB has approved the application.

Chairman Gregor reported that the regular meeting of April 22, 2008 falls on Election Day. The Board agreed to cancel that meeting and wait until April 8, 2008 to decide on the rescheduling of that meeting.

Mrs. Golden made a motion to appoint Carl Athey to the Cumberland Township Planning Commission for a four-year term seconded by Mr. Shealer and carried. Mrs. Underwood abstained because she was not present for Mr. Athey's interview.

Mrs. Underwood made a motion seconded by Mr. Shealer and carried to ratify Debi Golden's appointment to the Cumberland Township Authority Board for a four-year term.

Chairman Gregor reported that the Board conducted Road Inspection on February 29, 2008. Mr. Shealer reported that the two roads that he would like to work on this year are Boyd's School Road (from the Township line to the entrance of Patriot's Choice) and Old Mill Road (from Rt. 116 to Herr's Ridge Road.) He explained that the township recently did these two roads with full-depth reclamation and paved them with a base course. He added that, due to budget restrictions, no wearing course was ever placed and that is what he would like to do this year. He added that this year's Liquid Fuels allocation (approximately \$164,000.00) should pay for the two projects, but due to the fuels prices, it is hard for him to have a good estimate right now. Mrs. Underwood made a motion to approve the preparation of the bid

documents to place a $1\frac{1}{2}$ " final coat overlay for Boyd's School Road and Old Mill Road seconded by Mr. Waybright and carried.

Mr. Shealer also reported that he would like to get started on upgrading the storm drainage on Herr's Ridge Road between Mummasburg Road and Rt. 34 because that will be the next road that he would like to work on.

Mrs. Ford reported that Valley Quarries will be holding an informational meeting on their new Interpretive Center on Tuesday, March 18, 2008 from 3:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. here in the meeting room.

The Zoning Officer and Assistant Secretary's reports were reviewed.

Chairman Gregor reported that the April 21, 2008 (Good Friday) workshop has been rescheduled for Wednesday, March 18, 2008.

Being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:15 p.m. by motion of Mr. Shealer, seconded by Mrs. Underwood and carried.

	Carol A. Merryman, Asst. Secretary
)	
_)	
 _) Supervisors	
 _)	
 _)	